TABULATION SHEET

Bid No. 2011-040-5449 Contract for the Purchase
and Installation of New Adjustable Frequency
Drives and Related Products

Opening Date: 28-Feb-2011

DESCRIPTION:

NCTRCA Certified Vendor (M/Whbe)
EEO-1

Dallas County Taxpayer?

How were you notified?

Addendum Returned

VENDOR #1
Kennedy Electric Inc.

2502 Edinburg Dr.
Mesquite, Tx 75150
Rick Kennedy
972.289.0838
972.289.8156 fax

No
Yes
Yes
DC website
Yes

\ VENDOR #2
Johnson Controls Inc.

N\ 3021 West Bend Dr.
\[rving, Tx 75063
\\ Kristie Brooks
\N214.709.6468

N\ ¥72-686.3620 fax

777777

No
Yes

\ Yes

\ Letter from DC

\ Yes

\ VENDOR #3
Enviro Service Co.

777

\Po Box 2535

N\ Red Oak, Tx 75154
Chris Higgins
972.938.1131
972.576.5700 fax

\ Yes
\ Yes

\ Other County
N\ DC website

\ Yes

Specify cost for the Purchase and Installation of
New Adjustable Frequency Drives and Related
Products at the Frank Crowley Courts Building,
as per bid specifications, general and technical
requirements:

A. Equipment, Material, and Supplies Cost

B. Total Labor and Installation Cost:
C. All other cost associated with this project $
including overhead:
Total Project/Bid Cost (a+b+c): $

33,000.00

8,000.00
10,660.00

33,000.0

$
$ 14,400.0
$ 3,750.00

42,985.00

$
$ 11,319.00
$ 13,539.00

0
0

51,660.00 $ 51,150.00 $ 67,843.00
Specify Brand/Model Number Being Proposed for the ABB

Adjustable Frequency Drives:

ABB VFD, Model
ACHS50

Specify Completion and Installation Time Period
(include any ordering time for unit, equipment,
hardware, material and supplies): All work under this
contract shall be completed within calendar
days from the date of approved project schedule

60 days

‘Warranty Period: Note: All bidders must
included on-site warranty coverage for a period
two (2) years from date of final acceptance by
Dallas County regardless if offered by the
manufacturer or awarded Contractor. The cost
of the on-site warranty coverage (parts, labor,
material, supplies and travel expenses) must be
included in all other cost associated with this bid
including overhead cost line for each project.

Specify Factory Warranty Period on the Adjustable
Frequency Drives:Note: Complete copies of all
warranties and service policies, including all
exclusions and conditions, will be presented to the
owner as part of the submittal package

2 years 2 years parts and labor 2 year drive warranty

Specify the name, address, and telephone number
of the manufacturer authorized local factory
representative and service department who will
be perform on-site warranty service coverage
under this contract

Texas Air Systems, 6029 W. \ Johnson Controls, Inc.
Campus Circle, Ste. 100, Irving, Tx \ 3021 West Bend Dr.,
75063, 972.570.4700 \Irving, Tx 75063,
214.709.6468

Specialized Electronic
\ Services, 10890 Alder
Circle, Dallas, Tx 75238,
\72:680.9210

o
//////////;//;/;//;/;//;/;/;/;/;/;//;//;//;/;/;//;/;///;///;//;/;/;;/;;;/;/;;/;/;;/;/;7/;/;/////7// /7777777
///////////;//;/;/;/;//;/;/;///////;/;//;/;//////;/;/;/;/;/;;;/;/;/;;/;/;;/;/;;/;/;//////7///7//7/777777 7/

Specify any additional comments/cost/etc. included No Comments None No Comments

with your bid proposal, if applicable:

Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount Terms (if No Comments

anv\

1%-10 days

/////////////////// /777
/////7///////////;//;/;/;/////77 7
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TABULATION SHEET

Bid No. 2011-040-5449 Contract for the Purchase
and Installation of New Adjustable Frequency
Drives and Related Products

Opening Date: 28-Feb-2011

DESCRIPTION:

Please answer the questions listed below

Did your company check Dallas County website
(http://www.dallascounty.org/department/purchasing/
currentbids.html) for any addendums, updates, and/or
changes to the bid solicitation?

Specify the name and telephone number of the
account representative who will be handling and
managing this account:

Should your firm be awarded this contract, describe
what (if any) portion of the bid requirements will be
subcontracted out:

Does your firm/company have the required insurance
coverage stated under SECTION 3 - INSURANCE
REQUIREMENTS

and agree to comply with these requirements during
the duration of this contract?

If No, will your firm be able to acquire the required
coverage within ten (10) days upon notification of
contract award?

Information on Provision of Health Insurance
Coverage for Employees

Dallas County may consider the provision of health
insurance coverage for employees in the bid
evaluation process (see page 6, paragraph 5). Please
complete the information below to assist in this

a) Does your company provide health insurance
coverage to its employees?

b) If your company does provide health insurance
coverage to its employees, does the company share in
the cost a minimum of 75% for employee only
coverage and 50% for family coverage?

¢) If your company provides health insurance
coverage to its employees, is the coverage comparable
to the services provided by Dallas County as
described in the attached summary plan description?
(See Attachment - A)

d) If your company plans to utilize subcontractors in
the fulfillment of this bid, does each of the
subcontractors provide health insurance coverage to
their employees that compares to Dallas County’s
health insurance coverage and share in the cost?

Est.

Qty.

VENDOR #1
Kennedy Electric Inc.

2502 Edinburg Dr.
Mesquite, Tx 75150
Rick Kennedy
972.289.0838
972.289.8156 fax

Ken Smith 972.289.0838

No Comments

\ VENDOR #2

N\ 3021 West Bend Dr.
\[rving, Tx 75063
\\ Kristie Brooks
\N214.709.6468

N\ ¥72-686.3620 fax

777777

I,

Kristie Brook
214.709.6468

be subcontracted

/7 //////;//;/;/;;/;/;/;/;/;//;/;///;/;///////7// ///////7 ////7////7/7/7//7// 7/
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\Johnson Controls Inc.

The electrical portion will

\ VENDOR #3
Enviro Service Co.

777

\Po Box 2535
\Red Oak, Tx 75154
\\ Chris Higgins
\972493&1131
972.576.5700 fax

Chris Higgins
972.268.0662

//77//////////;/;/;/;/;/;/;//7//7/7/7 7/

I,

N\ Rigging Drives from
N\ Penthouse AHU Room

1) ABB Installation Start
\Up 2) Crane Service, 3)

/////////////;/////;/;//////////;/;;//////;/;/;;/;/;//////////////////7///////////////////7//7/777



